

SPOKANE COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT Justin Johnson, Interim Director

1116 WEST BROADWAY AVENUE, SPOKANE WA 99260 509.477.5722 T | 800.273.5864 | 800.833.6384 Relay

Spokane County Regional Behavioral Health (Administrative Services Organization) Division, SCRBH (ASO) **Behavioral Health Advisory Board (BHAB) Meeting** Location: Meeting Date: Start Time: 3:00 p.m. **Zoom meeting/Conference** January 23, 2023 Adjourn Time: 4:30 p.m. Call/ In person X=Present E=Excused U=Unexcused Attendance: Name Representing BOARD Kim Taylor Х Spokane County (Chair) Andrew Van Winkle Х Spokane County (Vice-Chair) **Craig Davenport** Х Spokane County **Stevens County** James Mires U Gail Kogle Х Office of Behavioral Health Advocacy (OBHA) Jill Burkholder Е Spokane County Khris Thompson Spokane County Sheriff's Department Х Е Lauri Moon Spokane County Leta Phillips Е Ferry County At-Large Rep. Х Mark Bullock Spokane County Х Spokane County Dr. Michael Lemberger Х Michael Lindsly Spokane County **OTHERS Cat Nichols** Х Spokane County Community Affairs Е Jessica Thompson CSD SCRBH Х Justin Johnson CSD SCRBH Х CSD SCRBH Katy Rice Michele Joralemon Х CSD SCRBH Х CSD SCRBH Nancy Locke Tom Gose Х Consumer Consultation Panel (CCP) MCOs – Guests Liz Perez Х Community Health Plan of Washington (CHPW) Ashley Nelson Е Molina Healthcare

BHAB Meeting Minutes January 23, 2023 Page 2 of 3

AGENDA / MINUTES:

- 1. Welcome and Introductions Kim Taylor, Chair
 - a. Roll Call (Board quorum present)
 - b. The September 2022 minutes were approved as written.
 - c. Board Member Update new member Gail Kogle
- 2. Presentation Monthly Behavioral Health Forum Gail Kogle, Program Director East, Office of Behavioral Health Advocacy (OBHA): A brief overview of the forum was provided. A new outreach monthly Zoom meeting will be available every second Wednesday of each month. The meeting will explain the current issues the OBHA is solving. The next meeting is scheduled for February 8,2023, and Gail will provide a meeting link to distribute to the board.
- 3. Presentation 2022 Q3 Crisis Data Dashboard *Katy Rice, SCRBH (ASO):* A brief overview of the data was provided. Frontier Behavioral Health recalculated and corrected their abandonment rate data presenting accurate percentages that are within compliance. It is predicted there will be a decrease in the number of direct Regional Crisis Calls due to the use of 9-8-8 in the upcoming months.
- 4. Administrative Updates CSD SCRBH Justin Johnson, SCRBH (ASO)
 - a. Community Services Department Name Change Justin Johnson, Intern Director: A brief update was provided on the Community Services Department (CSD) name change effective January 1, 2023.
 - b. ISW SB-SBIRT Update Katy Rice: A brief update on the School Base Screening, Brief, Intervention, and Referral for Treatment project (SB-SBIRT) was provided. SB-SBIRT screens students and provides immediate referral for assistance by end of day. Two (2) schools in the West Valley school district started the SB-SBIRT program in October 2022. The SB-SBIRT Program has now expanded to include a phase 2 project in conjunction with ESD101 in Freeman and Riverside School Districts.
 - c. AOT & MRSS Update Justin Johnson: A brief update was provided. The Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) was expanded last year, creating more engagement from the community and allow community member to make referrals for AOT. Mobile Response and Stability Services (MRSS) allows assistance for an additional fourteen (14) days after a crisis. MRSS allows the mental health care provider and/or peers to provide additional stabilization after the crisis to prevent hospitalizations.
- 5. Consumer Consultation Panel (CCP) Report Tom Gose read the minutes from the September, October, November, and December 2022 meetings.
- 6. Board Comments 2023 Board Election Officers:
 - a. Election for Chair: Kim Taylor accepted the nomination for Board Chair; a motion was made, and the board approved.
 - b. Election for Vice-Chair: Andrew Van Winkle accepted the nomination for Board Vice-Chair; a motion was made, and the board approved.
- 7. Public Comments None.

A motion was made, and the board approved to adjourn the meeting.

BHAB Meeting Minutes January 23, 2023 Page 3 of 3

March 27, 2022 - 3:00 p.m. / Zoom Meeting/In Person

DECISIONS: Kim Taylor will remain Board Chair and Andrew Van Winkle will remain Board Vice Chair.
ACTIONS:

 Gail Kogle requested a list of members wanting OBHA meeting reminders.
 Kim Taylor requested a multi-year complied chart be created of the Crisis Dashboard's data.

NEXT EVERY OTHER MONTH MEETING DATE/TIME/LOCATION: Name of recorder:

Nancy Locke